Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 3:22 PM

To: SUR

Subject: 2022 22008411/JK - OD CLAIM FOR XE3164E - DOA: 23.11.2022

Attachments: 20221205 - LKK Prelim $82,000.00_12days_EXcess $1500.pdf
Internal

Hi Xin Yu,

As spoken, please proceed with authorization at $82K (Lump-sum) with 12days repair.

However please get email confirmation from repairer to undertake the repair at $82K.
Meanwhile you may try to nego with them by undertake repair at $80K first to see if we can lower down quantum.

Thank you

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C

79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897
www.allianz.s
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and
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